



# COMMISSIONER OF SECURITIES AND INSURANCE

Troy Downing  
Commissioner

Office of the  
Montana State Auditor

August 30, 2024

Via Email:      Fran Marsala, VP, Compliance      [fmarsala@sompo-intl.com](mailto:fmarsala@sompo-intl.com)  
                         Jessica Mieles, Compliance Analyst      [jmieles@sompo-intl.com](mailto:jmieles@sompo-intl.com)

Dear Ms. Marsala:

The Office of the Montana Commissioner of Securities and Insurance has reviewed the application of Endurance Specialty Insurance Ltd. to be a Reciprocal Jurisdiction Reinsurer in Montana. The application is approved, effective from January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2025.

Sincerely,

Kari Leonard, Chief Examiner

Date  
Page